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Addendum No. 1
FROG POND NEIGHBORHOOD PARK
CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #9175

ISSUE DATE: May 27, 2025

TO: PLAN HOLDERS (Quest CDN #9701994)

FROM: Kris Ammerman, Parks & Recreation Director

RE: REVISIONS TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING
DOCUMENTS

The following Addenda to the Project Plans, Specifications, and Bidding Documents shall be
considered merged with the original bid package as if they were whole. Contractor shall
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal.

BID DATE & TIME REVISED TO: June 25, 2025, 2:00 p.m.

The entire schedule located on page I-3 of the bid package is replaced with the following
schedule:

Advertise Invitation to Bid May 23, 2025

Pre-Bid Meeting May 29, 2025

Bid Question Submission Deadline  June 12, 2025, 5:00 p.m.

Addenda Issuance Deadline June 16, 2025, 2:00 p.m.

Bid Opening June 25, 2025, 2:00 p.m. (Wilsonville City Hall)
Evaluation of Proposals Complete June 30, 2025

Notice of Intent to Award June 30, 2025

Award Protest Deadline July 7, 2025, 5:00 p.m.

City Council Award Hearing July 21, 2025, 7:00 p.m.

Notice of Award July 22, 2025

END OF ADDENDUM #1
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